
PRIME TIME PROTECTION: Mastering the Playbook of Sports Trademarks 
Presented by Leigh Augustine 

Prepared for the Colorado Bar Association 
Sports & Entertainment Section 

August 29, 2024 

Outline: 
1. Update and status of trademarks for sports teams 
2. Trademark Submarining/“Name the team” contests using section 44(d)
3. Liquid Death vs. Arnold Palmer
4. Mascot protection
5. Use of Marks in Name, Image and Likeness (NIL) deals
6. Coach Prime’s Trademarks



From: bulkmail@csc.state.co.us
To: Jess Ham
Subject: Notice of Accreditation for Homestudy
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:52:36 PM

  

Colorado Supreme Court
Office of Continuing Legal & Judicial Education

1300 Broadway, Suite 510
Denver, CO 80203

(303) 928-7771
cletrack.coloradosupremecourt.com

NOTICE OF ACCREDITATION OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM UNDER C.R.C.P. 250

COLORADO ATTORNEYS AND JUDGES ARE INDIVIDUALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING DIRECTLY TO THEIR ONLINE TRANSCRIPT ANY CLE CREDITS
EARNED FOR COMPLETING/ATTENDING A COLORADO-ACCREDITED PROGRAM. 

The Colorado Office of CLJE has accredited the continuing legal education program described below under C.R.C.P. 250.  Colorado attorneys and judges who
attend this entire seminar, i.e., who attend or complete all accredited, educational sessions, may claim the CLE Credits indicated below.   

                                 

PROGRAM NAME:  SPONSOR ID: 
Current Status of Sports Trademarks COLBAR
 Date of Program:  Program Type:
1/1/2024 Home Study
 Accreditation Date:  Accreditation Exp. Date:
8/20/2024 12/31/2026

Course ID: GENERAL
CREDITS

ETHICS
CREDITS

EDI
CREDITS

849455 1.00 0.00 0.00
  

INSTRUCTIONS TO CLAIM CLE CREDIT ON YOUR COLORADO TRANSCRIPT:

1. To receive credit for CLE compliance purposes, Colorado attorneys and judges need to self-report CLE Credits earned at this seminar by logging into
their Online CLE Transcript.

2. You can access your online transcript to enter your CLE credits by logging into your account here:   CLE Tracker (coloradosupremecourt.com). 
3. You must select seminar or Homestudy; then complete your online affidavit using the Course ID indicated on this notice.
4. You should timely submit for credit after completing or attending the accredited course.
5. NOTE:  Any Ethics and EDI Credits indicated in this accreditation notice for this program are NOT IN ADDITION TO BUT ARE INCLUDED IN the General

Credits awarded.  You may inadvertently reduce the number of credits you are entitled to claim if you deduct any Ethics or EDI Credits from the overall
General Credits approved for the program when entering credits on your CLE transcript.  In order to claim Ethics or EDI Credits, individuals must
attend/complete those segments of the program approved for Ethics or EDI credit.

 

This email was sent to jham@cobar.org.
Colorado Supreme Court 1300 Broadway, Suite 510, Denver, CO 80203
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